PLANNING ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Regular Meeting — April 8, 2024
Council Chamber - 584 New Maryland Highway

7:00 p.m.
AGENDA

1. Callto Order:
2. Approval of the Agenda:
3. Disclosure of Interest:
4. Approval of the Minutes:
(i) Regular Meeting — 08 January 2024
(ii) 05 February 2024 — Meeting Cancelled
(iii) 11 March 2024 — Meeting Cancelled
5. Business Arising from the Minutes:
(i) Notice of Decision — Zoning By-law Amendment 03-01-2023 — 196 Phillips Drive
6. Old Business: None
7. Reports:
(i) Building Permit Report — January 2024

(ii) Building Permit Report — February 2024
(iii) Building Permit Report — March 2024

8. New Business:

(i) Zoning By-law Amendment 04-01-2024 — Proposed 10-Unit Apartment Building — 7 Atkinson Lane
(ii) Appointment of PAC Members

9. Time and Date of Next Meeting:
(i) 06 May 2024 @ 7:00 p.m. at Council Chamber

10. Adjournment



Notes for PAC Package — April 8, 2024

Agenda Item No. 8 (i) — Zoning By-law Amendment 04-01-2024: Attached for the Committee’s review and
discussion is a planning report prepared by staff, and reviewed by the Village’s Planning Director Frank Flanagan,
outlining the principal details of the proposed development of a 10 (ten)-unit apartment building at the subject
property.

Via the New Brunswick Community Planning Act (CPA) and the Village Zoning By-law, the following are among the
Committee’s mandate and authorities:

- to advise and make recommendations to the Council on matters relating to community planning; and,
- togive its views to the Council on any by-law proposed to be made under this Act, whether or not its views have been
requested in accordance with section 110 of the CPA;

In that regard, Village Council passed the following resolution at their March 20th, 2024 formal meeting:

Be It Resolved That the Council for the Village of New Maryland, in accordance with Section 110 of the New
Brunswick Community Planning Act, S.N.B. 2017, Chapter 19 and amendments thereto, hereby requests that
staff forward to the Planning Advisory Committee, for their review, requested Zoning By-law Amendment 04-01-
2024, A By-law to Amend Zoning By-law 04-2019, to re-zone the property at 7 Atkinson Lane, being Property
Identification Number 75062455, from a Residential Zone Two (R-2) to a Residential Main Street Zone (R-4) to
enable the future development of a 2 (two)-storey, 10 (ten)-unit apartment building. Council further requests
that the Planning Advisory Committee provide their recommendations to Council prior to Wednesday, May 8,
2024.”

Per Village policy, property owners within 100-metres of the subject properties were provided notice of the details
of the re-zoning application, and were advised of the opportunity to attend the PAC meeting and to submit
comments in person or in writing for the Committee’s consideration. Attached in the meeting package are 2 (two)
letters received to-date from interested residents. The developer, Justin Bowers will be in attendance at the
meeting to make a brief presentation, and to respond to questions from the Committee or the attending public.

The “Staff Recommendation” section of the planning report is intended to serve as a draft framework for the
Committee’s formal recommendations to Village Council on the matter. In consideration of public input, the noted
recommendations will be amended at the direction of the Committee.

Area Photo - Vacant Corner Lot — Formerly 7 Atkinson Lane — View to the North

Page 2 of 3



Notes for PAC Package — April 8, 2024

Agenda Item No. 5 (i) — Notice of Decision — Zoning By-law Amendment 03-01-2024 — 196 Pillips Drive: Attached
is the letter informing the applicant of the Council’s approval of the requested zoning by-law amendment.
Advancement of the project is expected to commence once the Village’s new water treatment plant is operational
and expanded water capacity is available in 2025.

Agenda ltem No. 7 (i) - Reports — Building Permit Report — January 2024:

Monthly Building Permit Summary January 2024 January 2023
Total Permits 2 2
Estimated Value of Construction $73,000.00 $40,000.00
Fees Collected $569.25 $330.00

The Year-to-date totals ending the month of January 2024 are as follows:

Building Permit Summary YTD YTD Ending January 2024 |  YTD Ending January 2023
Total Permits 2 2

Estimated Value of Construction $73,000.00 $40,000.00

Fees Collected $569.25 $330.00

Agenda Item No. 7 (ii) - Reports — Building Permit Report — February 2024

Monthly Building Permit Summary February 2024 February 2023
Total Permits 3 2
Estimated Value of Construction $75,000.00 $76,800.00
Fees Collected $603.75 $598.25

The Year-to-date totals ending the month of February 2024 are as follows:

Building Permit Summary YTD - | YTDEnding February 2024 YTD Ending February 2023
Total Permits 5 4

Estimated Value of Construction $148,000.00 $116,800.00

Fees Collected $1,173.00 $928.25

Agenda Item No. 7 {iii) - Reports — Building Permit Report — March 2024:

Monthly Building PermitSummary |  March2024 | ~ March 2023
Total Permits 4 2
Estimated Value of Construction $389,000.00 $57,000.00
Fees Collected $2,914.75 $453.25

The Year-to-date totals ending the month of March 2024 are as follows:

Building Permit SummaryYTD | YTDEndingMarch2024 |  YTD Ending March 2023
Total Permits 9 6

Estimated Value of Construction $537,000.00 $173,800.00

Fees Collected ' $4,087.75 $1,381.50

The building permit totals for the first quarter of the year generally illustrate the seasonal trend for the level of
construction activity over the winter months. The nature of the projects (windows, siding, and general renovations)
is typical of past seasonal trends. Worth noting is the permit issued for a new home construction in the Centennial
Gardens Subdivision on Boxwood Lane, which contributed to increased year-to-date totals as compared to March
2023.

Page 1 of 3



Notes for PAC Package — April 8, 2024

Agenda Item No. 8 (ii) — Appointment of PAC Members: The terms of office for Committee members Gillian Ash-
Richard, and Councillor Tim Scammell are scheduled to expire in June 2024.

In accordance with Procedural By-law No. 50, when a vacancy opportunity arises, or when the term of membership
of a current committee member is due for renewal, notification shall be posted via the Daily Gleaner, and social
media (Website, Facebook and Twitter) advertising that a position is available. Residents, including a current
member whose term is about to expire, interested in a membership role must complete and submit the Expression
of Interest to Volunteer for the New Maryland Planning Advisory Committee form for Council’s review and
appointment of the selected candidate via Resolution of Council.

Notifications will soon be posted to advertise of the opportunity to submit Expressions of Interest in being
considered for membership.

n:\2. planning and development\p a ¢\2-notes for pac packages\notes - 2024\pac notes - april 8, 2024.docx

Page 3 of 3



Village of New Maryland
PLANNING ADVISORY COMMITTEE
Minutes of Regular Meeting
Council Chambers — 584 New Maryland Hwy.
08 January 2024

Present: Julie Clarke, Chair

Sam McEwan, Vice-Chair
Mike Pauley

Gillian Ash Richard

Robin Chaplin

Tim Scammell, Councillor

Also Present: Judy Wilson-Shee, Mayor

Rob Pero, Building Inspector / Development Officer
Kyle Arsenault, Assistant Building Inspector / Development Officer
Audrey Harper, Administrative Assistant / Recording Secretary

Call to Order:
Chair Julie Clarke called the regular meeting of the Planning Advisory Committee (PAC) to order at 6:58 p.m.

Approval of the Agenda:
MOVED BY Mike Pauley and seconded by Councillor Tim Scammell to approve the agenda as distributed.
MOTION CARRIED.

Disclosure of Interest: None.

Approval of the Minutes:

(i) Regular Meeting — 06 November 2023:

MOVED BY Vice-Chair Sam McEwan and seconded by Robin Chaplin to approve the minutes of the November
6, 2023 meeting. MOTION CARRIED.

Business Arising from the Minutes:

(i) Notice of Decision — Proposed Accessory Building — 472 New Maryland Hwy.:

Rob Pero advised that a Notice of Decision was sent to the Applicant informing him that the Committee
approved his requested variances. To date the required administrative consolidation of parcels has not been
completed, however, staff have filed a notice with the Service New Brunswick Land Gazette land registry
database to alert of the outstanding obligation to the present owner, or future potential purchasers of the
property. He noted that a building permit has been issued and the slab foundation has been poured.

(ii) Notice of Decision — Second Driveway — 32 Woodlawn Lane:
Rob Pero advised that a Notice of Decision was sent to the Applicant informing him that the Committee denied

the requested variance to permit the constructed second driveway access to the property. Although the
applicant expressed disappointment with the decision, he committed to removal of the driveway in the Spring
of 2024 when working conditions would be more favorable.

Old Business: None



Planning Advisory Committee Minutes Page 2 of 3

7. Reports:
(i) Building Permit Report — November 2023:
Monthly Building Permit Summary ' November 2023 November 2022
Total Permits 8 2
Estimated Value of Construction $458,500.00 $308,000.00
Fees Collected $3,331.00 $2,273.00

The Year-to-Date totals ending the month of November 2023 were as follows:

Building Permit Summary YID YTD Ending November 2023 | YTD Ending November 2022
Total Permits 100 136

Estimated Value of Construction $3,670,303.25 $5,594,313.15

Fees Collected $28,073.00 $43,368.75

Kyle Arsenault noted that November had 8 (eight) building permits issued in comparison to the 2 (two) building
permits having been issued in November 2022. Kyle explained to the Committee that 1 (one) permit was issued
for a single-family dwelling on Doherty Street. The remaining permits were issued for renovations and the
installation of storage containers at 492 New Maryland Hwy., the Village’s operations building.

(i) Building Permit Report — December 2023:

Monthly Building Permit Summary - December 2023 v ~ December 2022
Total Permits 2 3
Estimated Value of Construction $66,340.00 $19,570.00
Fees Collected $525.75 $197.75

The Year-to-Date totals ending the month of December 2023 were as follows:

Building Permit SummaryYTD | YTD Ending December 2023 | YTD Ending December 2022
Total Permits 102 139

Estimated Value of Construction $3,736,643.25 $5,613,883.15

Fees Collected $28,598.75 $43,566.50

Kyle Arsenault noted that December had 2 (two) building permits issued. Both building permits related to
residential renovations.

(ii) 2023 Annual Building Permit Summary:
Kyle Arsenault presented to the Committee the Annual Building Permit Summary Report for 2023.

Kyle summarized that, to the end of December 2023, a total of 102 (one hundred two) building permits had been
issued with a total estimated value of construction of $3,736,643.25 (three million, seven hundred thirty-six
thousand, six hundred forty-three dollars and twenty-five cents), and $28,598.75 (twenty-eight thousand, five
hundred ninety-eight dollars and seventy-five cents) in fees collected. In comparison to building permit activity
in 2022, the data for 2023 illustrates reduced year-end totals. Kyle explained that the number of new home
construction permits, 5 (five), were lower than the 11 (eleven) in 2022. With the full build out of the semi-
detached garden homes in Phase 1 of Orchard’s Edge Subdivision (Lynda Lane) occurring in 2022, the data
reflects a return to single family dwelling construction activity at a pace comparable to 2018, and years prior.



Planning Advisory Committee Minutes Page 3 of 3
08 January 2024

8. New Business:
(i) 2024 PAC Meeting Schedule:
The Committee reviewed and approved the proposed PAC meeting schedule and application deadline dates for
2024. Rob advised that the information would soon be posted on the Village website.

MOVED BY Mike Pauley and seconded by Gillian Ash Richard to approve the 2024 PAC meeting schedule and
application deadlines. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

9. Time and Date of Next Meeting:
05 February 2024 @ 7:00 p.m. at Council Chambers.

10. Adjournment:
MOVED BY Vice-Chair Sam McEwan to adjourn the meeting at 7:19 p.m. MOTION CARRIED

Respectfully submitted,

Audrey Harper
Administrative Assistant/Recording Secretary

Rob Pero Julie Clark
Building Inspector / Development Officer Chairperson



January 18, 2024

Zzap Consulting Inc. c/o
Connor Wallace

1 Canal Street
Dartmouth, NS

B2Y 2W1

Via E-mail: connor@zzap.ca

Dear Mr. Wallace:

Re: Re-Zoning Application
196 Phillips Drive (PIDs 75260265, 75260273, 75260257 and 75062208)

[ am writing to confirm that, at their December 20, 2023 regular meeting, the Council for the Village of New
Maryland conducted the third and final readings to enact Zoning By-Law Amendment No. 04-02-2023. Your
request to re-zone the property captioned above to Residential Zone Three (R-3) was approved for 2 (two) 20
(twenty)-unit, 2 (two)-storey apartment buildings, subject to the following terms and conditions:

the re-zoning of the property to R-3 is subject to a Section 59 Agreement with particular emphasis on
preservation of existing trees and landscape buffering requirements with the use of deciduous and
coniferous plantings on the North and West boundaries of the site, which are to be shown on a
landscaping plan to the satisfaction of the Development Officer;

the site shall be developed in full compliance with the R-3 zone standards;

the building designs and exterior finishes shall be in accordance with the zoning by-law Urban Design
Standards, at the time of building permit issuance; :

a mutual access right-of-way for Lots 1 & 2 shall be incorporated into the subdivision plan and
addressed via a registered access agreement;

firefighting requirements shall be to the satisfaction of the Fire Chief, Village Engineer and Village
Council;

municipal water capacity be allocated and held available for the development for a period of 5 (five)-
years upon the registration of a Section 59 Zoning Agreement; and

all construction shall be in accordance with all applicable Village by-laws & policies.

Subsequently, the zoning by-law amendment was filed for registry with the Service New Brunswick Registry
Office and is filed as Document Number 44573971.

If you have any further questions or comments, please don’t hesitate to contact me directly.

Sincerely,

VILLAGE OF NEW MARYLAND

Kyle Arsenault, PTech, NBCBO
Asst. Building Inspector/Development Officer
kyle.arsenault@vonm.ca

cc. Caleb Bowers & Justin Bowers, Bowers Construction Inc.

n:\2. planning and development\development applications\centennial heights subdivision\196 phillips drive\zoning application 2023\notice of decision - 196 phillips drive - january 16

2023.docx



ST'69SS | 00000°€LS (suwuad z) Asenuer sjelo)
STT6YS | 00°000°59$ | UORINJISUOD uossny °f SUOI}EAOURI USYIY mcﬁmw%whw_ww MH_M ¥20¢ ‘vz AMenuer T00vC
00'8L$ 00°000'8$ Jajuny uepuor 3uipis 9oe|das pue 1siof wi Jreday Hcmummmwwwwo:momoow_m 202 ‘vz Aenuer T00%C
334 1S0D JOLOVAULNOD XIOM 40 NOILVDOT] #
1IWd3d Q3LVIWILIST YO /ANV dINMO NOILAINDS3Ag ONIAIIng ENA[q] 1IWd3d

207 AMenuer — sLINY3d INIWJOTIAIQ ANV DNIGTINg - puejAieinl map jo ase||In




SL°€09$ | 00°000°SLS (suwuad €) Asenigay sjelo}
SL'€LTS | 00°000°SES wojg wil (USESS-ITIO} BTE.0T B MHMH Mum sueT Emmmmhmwm MM 20z ‘6 Aenugay S00%C
STYITS | 00°000°€TS APoessoH soepued | 0T YU [[em Supeagpeoy quMwm - Mow_ﬂ_ﬁ_m“ MMM 20z ‘s Aenugay ¥00¥C
SL'STZS | 00°000°£T$ % EROBMIL m.twmoh SMOPUIM J0LI91xd doe|day wamhomwwm_m_ 20z ‘T Arenugay €00¥C
334 1s0) YOLOVULNOD MAOM 40 NOILYDO7 #
1IWY¥3d | Q3lvWILST YO /ANV YINMO NOILLAI¥DS3Q 9NIQ1Ing aivg 1Iwyad

207 AMenuqad — sLIn¥3ad ININHO13INAIQ ANV ONIATIng - puejAlei\] MaN Jo aseIn




SLYT16'TS

00°000°68¢$

(snwad ¢) youen

sjerol
SL°0LS 00°000°LS sajeo) Aue|n 8uyoou aoeday w::mm@m%%m;muow_m 20T ‘8T YaJein 600%¢
ccoms | ouovsss| SR omnae o o e | SISO | o | soon
ST'TOTS 00°000'7CS X3 SMOPUIM m\ﬁmm”mo‘“w SI00p 7 pue smopuim 9T 3de|day sue :@m%wmwm\m%ﬁ_m_ 20T ‘9 Yose £00¥¢
00°S6T‘CS | 00°000°00€S siung [eyaln payoe1e yiM m:___wﬂm_w_\m:__uhwu_m“whw w:m%ﬂﬂﬂﬁw%momm 20T ‘9 Yyoiey 9001%¢
334 1S0D JOLOVILNOD MAOM 40 NOILVOO0T
1IWd3d Q3iLVIIILIST ¢O\DZ< YIANMO NOILAINDS3J ONIATINng ivg # 1LIWd3d

202 Yd4e|A — SLINYId ININJOTIAIQ ANV ONIAling - puejAiel\] maN jo a8e||IN




Staff Report

Date: 08 April 2024 To: Planning Advisory Committee
From: Rob Pero, Building Inspector/Development Officer Department: Development Services Department
Property: 7 Atkinson Lane (PID 75062455)

Proposal:

Requested Zoning By-law Amendment 04-01-2024 - Re-Zone from Residential Zone Two (R-2) to

Residential Main Street Zone (R-4) to permit a 10 (ten)-Unit Apartment Building (Infill Development)

>

\ S < %
A

[orced] Lo

Lk T
S

U g
‘ Pronosed R-4 Zone

IPID 75062455

et

\
wh
o*

PR Shannon]
[R2 Zone]_
-

A

-

L B0 GARIAC

>

[Corzea] fs

o
e -

; Family Dwelling

/174 {
Proposed Single

Applicant: Zzap Consulting Inc., 1 Canal Street,
Dartmouth NS, B2Y 2W1

)

Developer: Bowers Construction NB Inc.

21 Fairway Drive, Unit A, Hanwell,
NB, E3C 0OM2

Site Location: PID 75062455. Vacant corner lot at
the intersection of Atkinson Lane and New
Maryland Highway. (See Figure 8)

Neighborhood: Entrance to Springwater Place
Subdivision. Surrounded by Residential Zone Two
(R-2) of low-rise single-detached dwellings except
for a Community Commercial Zone (CC) (Daycare)
and a Residential Zone Three (R-3) (Vacant Lot)
nearby on the opposite side of New Maryland

Highway.

Current _Land Use: Currently vacant, cleared
parcel. A former two-storey apartment dwelling
was demolished in 2015. Parcel A and Lot 24-1 are
proposed to be subdivided from PID 75062455 by
the current owner, and the remaining land
proposed for development as described herein.

) \

Figure 1- Preliminary Site Plan Concept — 7 Atkinson Lane

Previous Applications: None.

Executive Summary:

The applicant is proposing the construction of a low-rise 2 (two)-storey, 10 (ten)-unit apartment building at the site. The
proposal requires a zoning amendment from R-2 to R-4.

The preliminary site concept and building design appear to be substantially in alighment with the R-4 Zone standards and
no variance approvals by the Planning Advisory Committee are required. Vehicle parking is proposed to be addressed via
an attached single-car garage for each of the 5 (five), 2 (two)-storey units each having their own driveway access from
Atkinson Lane. A rear parking lot is also proposed for the 5 (five) walkout basement units having access via a driveway from
NB Route 101 (New Maryland Highway). The preliminary building design appears to be appropriate to the site context,
however, absent from the current site plan are landscaping details to provide visual buffering from the proposed parking
lot and adjacent R-2 zoned properties. Further review and consultation with NB Department of Transportation and
Infrastructure (NB DTI) will be required by the developer with regard to the proposed driveway access to New Maryland
Highway.

In consideration of the objectives outlined in the Village’s Municipal Plan and Age-Friendly Action Plan, and subject to
compliance with NB DTI requirements, staff would recommend in support of the proposal subject to terms and conditions.



Staff Report — 7 Atkinson Lane ' 08 April 2024
Application for Re-Zoning Page 2 of 18

Application:

On behalf of the developer, Zzap Consulting Inc. has made application for the following to permit construction of a 2 (two)-
storey, 10 (ten)-unit apartment building:

. Re-zoning from R-2 to R-4.

Planning Comments:

Proposal:

Roger Shannon is the resident at 10 Kerry Lane and the owner of the vacant subject property located at the intersection of
Atkinson Lane and New Maryland Highway. Mr. Shannon proposes the creation of Lot 24-1 for his construction of a new single-
family dwelling. The attached tentative subdivision plan for the same is in general conformance with the specified lot
standards. Parcel A also shown on the referenced plan is also to be subdivided for administrative consolidation with his
property at 10 Kerry Lane. ‘

Mr. Shannon has entered into an agreement with Bowers Construction NB Inc. for their proposed purchase and re-zoning of
the remnant vacant land shown on the subdivision plan, and their proposed construction of a 10 (ten)-unit apartment building.

The subject property is currently designated for a residential land use in the Municipal Plan. However, a zoning amendment
from Residential Zone Two (R-2) to Residential Main Street Zone (R-4) would be required to permit the overall scale and density
of the proposed development on the remnant parcel.

In conjunction with a previous application from Bowers Construction for a 3 (three)-storey apartment building development,
neighboring residents in the surrounding low density residential neighborhoods voiced concerns about risks of the loss of
privacy due to the proposed apartment building height, potential traffic and ground water impacts, and possible negative
impact to nearby property values. In the final analysis, PAC recommended, and Council determined that the referenced
proposal should be limited to a 2 (two)-storey building height to preserve compatibility with the surrounding neighborhood
context. The referenced concerns about building scale and neighborhood compatibility seem to have been taken into
consideration, in part, for the current proposal. Further clarity on other aspects of the proposal (addressed in latter sections
of this report) will need to be provided by the applicants.

Relationship to the Municipal Plan:

The Village’s Municipal Plan contains several priority and policy statements with respect to encouraging residential land uses
with increased density. The Municipal Plan generally encourages medium-density infill development that is compatible and
cohesive with existing surrounding neighborhoods and also encourages housing stock that meets the diverse needs of
residents with respect to age, income and lifestyle choices. This development proposal could potentially be the first multi-unit
residential development to be constructed within the Village and could provide a greater diversity of housing options for
existing and future residents.

The Municipal plan states the following in relation to multiple-unit dwellings:

“That the location, design and layout of vehicular and pedestrian access to the site be reviewed by the Village to ensure
it is located to, or in close proximity to, arterial or collector streets; that it is on the periphery of low-density
neighbourhoods; and that it incorporates high quality exterior building design.”

Since the proposed location of the development is at the junction of Atkinson Lane and the New Maryland Highway, the
proposal meets the Municipal Plan objectives quoted above. However, staff believe the neighboring public may have concern
on allowing multi-unit residential buildings in such close proximity to a well-established low-density neighbourhood. Further
analysis on potential for traffic pattern impacts to Atkinson Lane and New Maryland Highway will also be required.



‘Staff Report — 7 Atkinson Lane 08 April 2024
Application for Re-Zoning Page 3 of 18

For lands designated Residential on the Future Land Use Map, higher density uses are only to be permitted as a zone
amendment (through Section 59 of the Community Planning Act) to the Zoning By-law. Via this mechanism, and the existing
R-4 Zone Urban Design Standards, landscape buffering from the adjacent existing residential properties, and other terms and
conditions deemed appropriate by Council, can be imposed.

The subject site is adjacent to an envisioned multi-use boulevard trail along New Maryland Highway. Such a feature will serve
the Municipal Plan’s objectives for trail accessibility, active transportation, improved connectivity to existing commercial or
public amenities in the Village and enable the possibility of future trail connectivity to the City of Fredericton. Figure 14,
attached herein, illustrates the future vision identified in the Village Trails and Bikeways Master Plan for a 3-metre wide, paved,
multi-use boulevard trail proposed for along the New Maryland Highway right-of-way.

To promote enhanced pedestrian connectivity for building tenants and other users, the developer proposes offsite works such
as construction of a sidewalk on Atkinson Lane, and the installation of a section of a 3 (three)-metre wide asphalt multi-use
trail along New Maryland Highway.

Staff recommend that the 1.8-metre-wide sidewalk proposed for Atkinson Lane be increased to 2.0 metres out of regard for
benefits to users and winter snow removal operations.
Relationship to the Zoning By-law:

The current zoning for the property is R-2 which permits a maximum of two (2) dwelling units on a property. Since the property
lies within the New Maryland Highway Central Corridor Overlay Zone, the developer therefore requires a rezoning from R-2 to
R-4 to accommodate the proposal to construct a multi-unit apartment building and must comply with site and building design
criteria specified for the zone.

The Applicant’s proposal for the 10 (ten)-unit apartment building concept, as compared to the R-4 Zone standards in Zoning
By-law Section 8.7.2 are as follows:

Table 1.0 — 10 (ten)-Unit Apartment Building (PID 75062455) — 7 Atkinson Lane

Standard Required =  Proposed Variance
Minimum Lot Area 720 m? 2799 m? n/a
Minimum Lot Frontage 24 m , ~56.9m n/a
Minimum Front Yard (facing NM Hwy.) 50m 7.5m n/a
Minimum Rear Yard (facing Kerry Lane) 11.0m ~185m n/a
Minimum Side Yard (Northern direction) 40m 47 m n/a
Minimum Flankage Yard (facing Atkinson Lane) 5.0m 7.5m n/a
Maximum Height (North Fagade) 11.0m 10.05 m n/a
Maximum Lot Coverage 50% 182 % ‘ n/a
Minimum Landscaped Open Space 250 m? 1,723 m? n/a
Required Parking Spaces : 13 13 n/a
Barrier-Free Parking Spaces 1 Not Shown n/a

Building Scale & Unit Density:

The Municipal Plan and Zoning By-law objectives of maintaining sufficient green space buffering from existing homes seems
achievable given the scale and design of the building relative to the lot, although no such detail has been provided on the
preliminary site plan drawing.

In accordance with site design requirements in the Zoning By-law, a developer is required to install 1 (one) tree for every 50
square metres of the lot area not already dedicated to buildings and hardscapes. Particular focus on landscape buffering details
to the benefit of all adjacent properties would be important to better integrate the development to the adjacent low-density
residential properties.



Staff Report — 7 Atkinson Lane 08 April 2024
Application for Re-Zoning Page 4 of 18

Staff recommend that the developer be required to provide, to the satisfaction of the Development Officer, a site
landscaping plan to demonstrate compliance with Section 8.7.3 (5)(b) of the Zoning By-law, and that the west fagade of the
building be revised to comply with the R-4 Zone Urban Design Standards for Apartment Dwellings.

Setbacks:

In reference to Table 1, the Developer’s proposal complies with the specified site and building design standards for an R-4
Zone, and no variance approvals by the Planning Advisory Committee are required.

Off-Street Parking:

The layout of the off-street parking and driveway access for the proposed apartment units are in general compliance with the
Zoning By-law. For a 10 (ten)-unit apartment building, the minimum required 13 (thirteen) parking spaces have been
incorporated into the building and site design. To this point however, the required single barrier-free parking space has yet to
be illustrated on the site plan. Staff believe additional parking spaces should be provided to the benefit of the building tenants.

In recognition of car ownership trends in the community, staff recommend that additional overflow parking spaces be
provided within the rear-lot parking area, and that a minimum of 1 (one) barrier-free parking stall be provided per the Zoning
By-law requirements.

Section 7.22 (4) (b) of the Zoning By-law states that:

“Where parking lots abut residential uses, a 3-metre-wide landscaped buffer area with appropriate screening of trees,
hedges or fences shall be incorporated to the satisfaction of the Planning Advisory Committee”.

The surface parking lot is currently proposed to be located approximately 6 (six)- metres from the eastern property line, which
exceeds the minimum 3-metre setback and therefore provides ample room to install a substantial amount of greenspace
screening.

The access driveway proposed to connect with New Maryland Highway will require consultation with the New Brunswick
Department of Transportation and Infrastructure (NBDTI) and the Village Engineer with regard to the potential for negative
impacts to traffic patterns and vehicle turning movements.

Staff recommend that the applicant be required to consult with NB DTI and provide a copy of their written response with regard
to the proposed driveway access to New Maryland Highway.

Municipal Servicing Requirements:

Servicing, lot grading and stormwater management are to be provided to the satisfaction of the Village Engineer prior to
issuance of a building permit. Water supply and sanitary sewer capacity servicing is currently available for a development of
the scale proposed.

The lot grading plan for the property will require a stormwater management plan as per the Village’s Stormwater Policy to
mitigate potential impacts to existing municipal infrastructure and neighbouring properties.

There is presently sufficient capacity in Village sanitary sewer collection and treatment system for the proposed scale of
development.

Staff recommend that upon any enactment of the requested zoning by-law amendment, and subject to registration of a
Section 59 Zoning Agreement, that sufficient municipal water and sanitary sewer capacity shall be allocated and held
available for the proposed development for a maximum period of 2 (two) years.



- Staff Report — 7 Atkinson Lane 08 April 2024
Application for Re-Zoning Page 5 of 18

Fire Protection Requirements:

For the given scale of the proposed apartment building, the Village fire department assets and capabilities are sufficient to
deliver the required fire protection services for the classification of building. There are municipal fire hydrants located
immediately adjacent to each of the North and South corners of the subject property, and 2 (two) additional fire hydrants are
located within 80 (eighty) metres of the site. Available water supply and pressures for firefighting purposes will need to be
confirmed by the Village Engineer, however.

Staff Recommendation:

Staff is of the opinion that the developer’s proposal speaks to some of the housing and fiscal sustainability objectives for the
Village’s Municipal Plan, however, there is some risk of potential compatibility conflict with the existing surrounding low-
density neighbourhood. This proposed infill development opportunity could: generate welcome property tax and utility
revenues; optimise utilisation of the existing and future municipal infrastructure on New Maryland Highway; cater to the
Municipal Plan and Age-Friendly Committee objectives of a greater diversity of housing options for residents; and could be the
first development to be constructed in alignment with the Village’s Urban Design Standards and Guidelines.

The referenced proposal seems to present an opportunity to exercise the Village’s administrative flexibility and commitment
to enabling new, high value developments that achieve compatibility with its surroundings in the community.

With respect to the application submitted by Zzap Consulting Inc., staff recommend in favor of the requested by-law
amendment to re-zone the site from R-2 to R-4, subject to PAC and Council approval of the following terms and conditions for
the proposed 10 (ten)-unit apartment building:

a) The re-zoning of the property to Residential (R-4) be approved subject to a Section 59 Agreement with particular
emphasis on site services, storm water management and landscape buffering requirements with the use of
deciduous and coniferous plantings which are to be shown on a landscaping plan to the satisfaction of the
Development Officer;

b) The site shall be developed substantially in accordance with Figure 7, to the satisfaction of the Development
Officer;

¢) Additional parking stalls to be added to the rear parking lot;

d) A minimum of 1 (one) barrier-free parking stall to be provided as per the Zoning By-law;

e) The building exterior designs and finishes shall be in accordance with the Village Zoning By-law for the New
Maryland Highway Central Corridor Overlay Zone;

f) Firefighting and fire protection requirements shall be to the satisfaction of Village Council, Fire Chief and Village
Engineer;

g) Municipal water and sanitary sewer capacity be allocated and held available for the development for a period of 2
(two) years upon any enactment of the requested amendment and subject to registration of a Section 59 Zoning
Agreement; and

h) All construction shall be in accordance with all applicable Village by-laws & policies.

If PAC has any comments or concerns, please don’t hesitate to contact me directly.

Respectfully,

Rob Pero, CET, NBCBO

Building Inspector/ Development Officer

Attached Figures and Documents:

Figures 2 to 5 — Letter of Intent and Application Form — Zzap Consulting Inc. — 07 March 2024
Figure 6 — Aerial Photo — Vacant Lands at 7 Atkinson Lane

Figure 7 — Preliminary Site Plan Concept Drawing — Zzap Consulting Inc. —07 March 2024
Figure 8 - Tentative Subdivision Plan - Shannon Subdivision 24-1

Figures 9 to 11 - Application Form ~ Zzap Consulting Inc. — 07 March 2024

Figures 12 and 13 - Draft Zoning By-law Amendment 04-01-2024 and Attachment ‘A-1’
Figure 14: Cross Section — Proposed Multi-Use Trail along Edge of New Maryland Highway
Preliminary Building Drawings — 10 (ten)- Unit Apartment Building (attached separately)

z:\bylaws & amendments\by-law 4 - zoning\zoning by-law 04-2019\amendment 04-01-2024 (7 atkinson)\reports\staff report - 04-01-2024 - 7 atkinson lane - draft.docx




Staff Report — 7 Atkinson Lane 08 April 2024
Application for Re-Zoning Page 6 of 18

: architecture + planning
1 Canal 51, Datmouth NS B2Y 2W1

WaWW IIan.cd

March 7, 2024

Planning and Development
Village of New Maryland
584 New Maryland Highway
Mew Maryland, NB

E3C 1K1

Re: Zoning Bylaw Amendment Applicafion: Residential Development at 7 Atkinson
Lane, Village of New Maryland, New Brunswick (PID: 75062455)

On behalf of our client, Bowers Construction NB Inc., ZZap Consulting Inc. is pleased fo
submit this Zoning Bylaw Amendment application for a proposed residential
development at 7 Atkinson Lane (PID: 75062455). To support this application submission,
the following materials are enclosed:

* Zoning Bylaw Amendment Letter
* Attachment A: Proposed Site Plan and Building Massing Concepls
s Attachment B: Completed Zoning Bylaw Amendment Application Form

L0 Summary of Development Proposagl

Bowers Construction NB Inc. is seeking fo rezone the subject property from Residential
Zone 2 [R-2) to Residential Main Street Zone 4 (R-4) to construct an apariment building.
The proposed development includes a total of ten dwelling units (Attachment A).

The development proposal includes one existing 4538 m? parcel (PID: 75062455). Our
client is proposing to subdivide one lot off the existing parcel to create a 706 m? R-2 lot.
The remaining 3,832 m? lot would be rezoned to accommodate the 10-unit apartment
fronting onto Afkinson Lane. Thirteen parking spaces are proposed:; eight located
behind the building and would be accessed from New Maryland Highway while the
remaining five spaces are enclosed in a garage and accessed from Atkinson Lane. The
proposed development is intended fo be serviced by municipal water and sanitary
service as the subject properties are within the municipal service boundaries.

2.0 Engbling Policy

The subject property is zoned Residential Zone 2 (R-2) within the Village of New
Maryland Zoning By-law and designated ‘Residential’ within the Village 's Municipal
Plan. Policies 3.3.1 and 3.3.2 of the Plan enables Council to consider Zoning Bylaw
amendments for higher density residential uses on lands designated Residential on the

1
March 18, 2024
village of Hew Maryland Rezoning Amendment Application

Figure 2 - Letter of Intent — Zzap Consulting Inc. — 07 March 2024




Staff Report — 7 Atkinson Lane

Application for Re-Zoning

08 April 2024
Page 7 of 18

R-4 Zone.

zzap

architecture + planning
1 Canat 51, Dartmouth MNS B2Y 2W1
WA TBaD.Ca

1,0 Rafiongle

Multiple-Unit Dwellings
Residential objectives in the Vilage of New Maryland’s Municipal Plan include:
* Encouraging development that utilizes existing water and sewer services,
* Encourage higher density housing in appropriate locations with compatible
designs, and
* Encourage housing types that meet the needs of a diverse range of residents
with respect fo age, income and lifestyle.

Plan’s future land use map, subject to several policy assessment criteria that are noted
below. The subject site is so designated and apartrment dwellings are permitied in the

To achieve these cbjectives the plan allows for rezoning of properties within the
Residential designation for higher density housing types. The criteria used to assess the
appropriateness of multiple-unit developments in the Village i contained in Policies
3.3.2(1), 3.3.2{2) and 14.3.2{1){a). The below tables provide the response to each of the

applicable policies.
Policy No. [ Applicant Response
332(1){a] | Thatthe kot size, yard reguirements, The development proposal
& [2){b) building height, number of units and substantially complies with the Zoning
parking reguirements be subject fo the | Bylaw regulations.
conditions cutlined in the Zoning Bylaw
for the Residenfial Main Strest Tons.
3.3.2{1){d] | The location, design, and layout of Yehicular and pedesirian access i
vehicular and pedesirian access fo the | proposed from Atkinzon and New
site be reviewed by the Vilags fo Maryland - an arterial street.
ensure it is located adjacent to, orin The site is on a corner location, with
close proximity to, arterial or collector frontage on New Maryland Highway.
streats; that it is on the periphery of low- | This situates it on the periphery of the
density neighibourhood and that it adjacent low-density neighbourhood;
incorparates high gualify exterior the buildings will be designed with
building design high quality exterior materiaks.
3.3.2{2)[c] | The development will not cause It i assumed that the servicing
capacities of existing municipal services | capacity at the site will nof ke
to e exceeded exceaeded. Should staff reguire a site
servicing plan it can be provided.
3.3.2{2}{d] | The notural features on the site be Efforts will be made fo minimize the
preserved through free retention and impact of the soil removal. The site is
minimization of soil removal mainly cleared and thers arz no
significant vegetative features on the
site.

a2
iZ

March 18, 2024

vilage of New Maryland Rezoning Amendment Application

Figure 3 - Letter of Intent — Zzap Consulting Inc. — 07 March 2024




Staff Report — 7 Atkinson Lane
Application for Re-Zoning

08 April 2024 -
Page 8 of 18

zZzap

grchitecture + planning
1 Canal 51, Datmouth NS B2Y 2W1
WaWW Zap.ca

3.3.2(2)(e)

That the development be subject fo the
Design Criteria as cutlined in Policy 2.3.5
and the Zoning Bylaw

Should Council consider and
advance the rezoning applicafion, it is
the applicant’s intent to comply with
the Zoning Bylow design reguirements.

Policy No.

Requirement

Applicant Response

14.32(1}{a){i}

The proposal s in conformance with
the intent of the municipal plan and
with the requirements of other Village
Bylaravs.

The B-4 zone is o coresponding zone
to the “Residential” designafion on
the Future Land Use Map.

Cwr client's intent is to comply with
the Toning Bylaw regulations.

The development provides fora
compact housing choice for the
residents of Mew Maryland. The scale
of housing proposed is compatible
with the surrcunding single dwelling
neighbowhood context due fo its
smaller scale and grade-related
access. These elements achieve
several of the municipal plan’s
chbjectives.

14.2.2{1}{a}{i}{a]

That the proposal is not premature or
inappropriate by reason of the
financial capakiity of the village fo
absork any cosis relating to the
development.

Cwr client does not anficipate any
direct financial costs associated with
the development to be absorbed by
the Village.

adeguacy and proximity of school,
recreation, and cther community
facilities.

14.3.21}{allilie] | Thot the proposal is not premature or | It is assumed that the servicing
inappropriate by reason of the capacity ot the szite will not be
adeqguacy of water and sewer exceeded. Should staff require a site
services to accommedate the servicing plan it can be provided.
proposed development.

14.3.21}{a}lil{c] | That the proposal is not premature or | The Village of Mew Maryland has
inappropriate by reason of the one elementary school which is

located with 2 kilometres of the site.
Multiple day cares, a park and the
New Mordand Athletic Park are also
within 2 km of the site.

3
March 18, 2024

viloge of Hew Maryland Rezoning Amendment Application

Figure 4 - Letter of Intent — Zzap Consulting Inc. — 07 March 2024




Staff Report — 7 Atkinson Lane
Application for Re-Zoning

08 April 2024
Page 9 of 18

architecture + planning
1 Canai 51, Danmcum NS B2Y 2W1

14.3.2{1)(&]07}{:!] That the proposal is not premature or | This site is surcunded by three

inappropriate by reason of the streats: Mew Maryland Highway,

adequacy of street networks in or Afkinson Lane and Kenry Lane. The

adjacent to the development. comer lof location is ideal for this
development due to:

*+ FEase of access fo New
Maryland Highway, a major
artery in Village's street
nebwork;

+ Ability fo keep traffic
generated from the
development away from the
existing residential
neighbowhood.

14.3.2{1}{al{ij{e} | That the proposal is not premature or | No known watercourses bisect the
inappropriate by reason of the site. Mo known contaminants are
contamination or watercourses or the | present on the site.

creation of ercsion or sedimentation.

143.2(1}{al(iij{f] | That the proposal is not premature or | This propesal provides an infil
inappropriate by reason of creating development cpporfunity on an

a leap-frog, scattered or ricbon existing lot achieving a compact,
development paitern as opposed to | ground-based housing typclogy.
com dey nt.

We believe that the proposed development is consistent with applicable planning
policies related to apartment housing at specific locations given the above policy
review.

Closing

We trust that the enclosed materials satfisfy the application requirements, and we look
forward to working with Staff, Council and members of the public throughout the
application process. Should you have any questions, clanfications or comments
regarding this application, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Sincerely,

;‘f&mm, (Liatince.
Connor Wallace, MCIP, LPP
Principal

Iiap Consulting Inc.
conncr@zap.ca
902-264-5481

4
March 18, 2024
vilage of New Maryland Rezoning Amendment Application

Figure 5 - Letter of Intent — Zzap Consulting Inc. — 07 March 2024




SUET UOSUD[1Y Z 1€ SpUe] JUEJE/, — 030Yd [EMdY — 9 2Jn31]

8T JO 0T °5¢ed guiuoz-ay Joj uonedijddy
¥20z |1dy 80 aueq uosupjly £ — moday jjeis



¥20Z Y21eIN 0 — -ou Sunjnsuo) dezz — suimeaq 3dadouo) Ue|d 931S Aleuiwiiaid — Z o4nsiq

NV1d 3LIS

HIIWNN SNIMYEA 500~ SHIMYEa

YDIMSUNIg MaN ‘PUBUD MSN
INIWJdO13AIA AVMHOIH ANVIASYW M3N SL

“somyoyiel
vﬁi!éﬁir&‘dﬂﬁ .
"o

ST SRNDSY
U R Aol “Amans of josiang «
FUON

e

FBUNE SENTINDNA [ PUTHe M,

NOILOA¥ISNOD
SYIMO9

nardos | LMEANY SN Buguucgd  +
‘BEREIL S

8T JOTT 98¢ed
20z 11dy 80

guiuoz-ay Joj uonesnddy
aueq UoSuDpY £ — Hoday Heis




Staff Report — 7 Atkinson Lane
Application for Re-Zoning

08 April 2024.
Page 12 of 18

DRANAGE CASEMENT RCSTRICTONS - '_P\\
CEADNT FLik M a3k SEEFTTEL 0% ~
bk [ ARF SLHFL
VR COASOHT AN 'ﬂ‘H ?Q.‘l‘l‘ ; "
B NSAYLAHD 1F nﬂﬂ PL e ‘.
lﬁl}fl}-"l [ ) |K‘l\\' ) MR N \
AL .
ALGUT vGNL AEEGUES D EBISATICY TO E b N
L E'.'H'L\AH"!. MUI Pl UHa KAk, 2ALEMUL | DLY IRIZINE 5 )
(l o MAs T - ‘& /
LA
‘f o " al /
E £ fal
PLAN 831 i ’
4 PIi 75082408 143}5 v
i’ .
T s Ly &
o LOT 8380
B PLAN 1890
Plo 753 ARG
E
e
4
RUGER W& SHANNDH ~
. JANIE & SHANNAN s
= » DEED 374258
o 1884—0E-07 Ve
& »E LOT 8358 yd
= 3 ROGER J. BHANNCH o
. o 753
¢ JOCHE A, SHANNCY Ao 7E380m

DEED 13230883
j 0315
PLAN 201281
§ FLAN 10990
PLAN BB1 ORMNATE EASEMENT 3.0

PID TSOBZ4MS
2768 Sq.rm.

RENMNANT

MUNEPAL SEFOCE EXSENENT

ENDORSEMENTS
APPROYAL YALID FCR
SIBNATURE OF CMNER DR ACENT ONE YEAR
LUWLESS FILED
Roce® o shANNEN ARPROVED
___________ For — Dausloprrant Offles
JODIE & SHANNON VLLAGE OF NEW MARYLAND
ITISIRITTIY
LEGEWD NOTES
STAILGAE SUIRVEY MARKER FOUND ma
1. AZULTHE RONDED TO KEAREST 10 BECONOR.
FTAIDRD SIREY NARKER PLACED Wﬁ! Z AL DRENSINS 4FE EXPERSE N WETRES D BECHALS
RO 2O FOOND il ANP WAY BE CONVERTED 19 FEET BY RADNG BY 03045
SOUARE WETRES 0, 3 nu_ DRTANCES AMD, DIRECTIONS ARE CALEULATED UNLESE NOTED, DTHERSSE.
HECTaRES it 4. REMUTHS ARE NG, GHIE NGRTH CERIVED FROW BLOBAL POSTICHING
A EALT WTH BY THE PLAN —_— SCALE 1:500 S DHWHNED S5ALE FACTOR OF 1.4XKKIO  AFPLIED.
THILATED GOORDNATE WALIE £ |78 g 3 10 1\ P 7% S PO e E TR OG. PARIEL S TH B CINSRLIATED. To A0 TEBAZ.
BERVICE WEW BRANENCK PARCEL IDEHTFIER HII 12340307 W metrea
PLBLE UTIUTY EAREERT [P.LAED — —
TENTATIVE -
ANELE SUBDIVISION PLAH SURVETCR'S CERTIFICATE
o P st n O 5 ST
SHAMHON SUBDIVISION 24-1 %—Huﬂ"mn R BATERED, THE PRUIREMENTS O
SHOWNG
" ERETET LT —  ARGH 13, 5024
LDT 24—1 and PARCEL A i TR &%ﬁﬁﬁ_ﬁﬂ_
KERRY LANE EASTERM LAMD SURVEYS (1983) LTD.
WLLM}LE EF NEv'l:f Eggm'lﬂ ﬁiﬂ%ﬁ ROAD
FARISH OF NE o
COUNTY OF YORK %ﬂ’%m;ﬂ ;?;
FROVINGE OF NEW BRLNEWZK T 0D s

Figure 8 - Tentative Subdivision Plan - Shannon Subdivision 24-1




Staff Report — 7 Atkinson Lane 08 April 2024
Application for Re-Zoning Page 13 of 18

APPLICATION TO AMEND THE ZONING BY-LAW AND/OR THE MUNICIPAL PLAN BY-LAW

liwe hana.wlﬁﬁ ft an application, fer an amendment to:
Zanirg Ryliw Mo, 01
l:lf'-"mnlsdlpa.l Plan Mo, 03

Please Print or Type:

1. Hamenof angliea?t an-gil f&ll mn I:Ic[rew o . ,
zzap Lonsul ng Inc anal 5 et Jdartmouth, NS Telephone: J02-206-5481
B2Y 2 Fax: E-mail; Sonnorg@zzap.ca

2. Hame of reglstered awner of subfect land and full mall ng address:
FRoger Shannan - Te aphone:

Faus .. E-mail:

3, ,Lpration andfar stroet add ross of land to be re-zoned:
¥ akEREah ﬁ reee

PID Murher: Tﬁ‘ﬂﬁz455 ‘

4. Presert use of subject lang; YagaNt

8. Proposed use of subject land: Residential Aparirmenl

B. Presuit zone of subject larel: R-2

¥ fone required for propsed usa: R"ﬂf

& Fresent Murielpal Plan designation: e sidentlal

Ly

. Proposed Municipal Plan dasignaticn: Residental

10, Applicant's reasens for reguinng proposed -:hangn in Faning:
See alfached letter - ‘.

(IF insufficient space above, alease submit soparately)

Page 1of 272

Figure 9 - Application Form — Zzap Consulting Inc. — 07 March 2024



Staff Report — 7 Atkinson Lane 08 April 2024
Application for Re-Zoning Page 14 of 18

41, List of addilianal Information which BIIST be: suhmitted by applicant tefore the apglicatlen can be procesuad
(10 copics of cuch document regui-sd.)

(&) Survey prepared by a Mew Brunswics land Sarveyor, of @ plan deemed suitabie by the Developrrenl

Cfficer, showing
“ spplicant’sfoaner's total land kaldings iri the imamesdiate area.
ii. parcel of land which is the subjsct 2o the application and any propesed subdivisian of Ands.
iii. Thie location, sieeand use wf tamwl sasements and exialing buildings or skructufes on

thr subjrct property.

[b} Prefirinary Site [Man showing &l proposed sile impiceements, parking sress, propesed mewv
ronstrction, changssfexpansio s to existing buile ngs, joeatian and size of all the reguirad usitity ang
municipal easements ard building setbacks.

{c) Applivations lawoking proposed bl glings o1 modifications to existing buildings shall ‘nelude a floar
glar showing the ground floor area, gross floor area, rumber of slotles and/o- uTits, and Uhe width, length
and haight of the building.

i) A letter of intent providing details of the proposal: haurs of cperatian, number af employess,
expected traffic gencration, and any othar relevant infarmatian.

[2] Bigmature cf the aroperty owner or attach wiitten permission uf Ui gunsr.

12, Thiz applicstion rust be accorpanied by a fee {rash ar chegue) mads payable to the Villaze of hew
#anyiznd.

Zonirg By-aw Amendment  $1,000

nuilcipal Plan Amendmant  $1,500 :

tunicipal Plan sind Zoing By-Ew Amendment $4,600

13. Receipt#: »
"Rayrrents miy be mode by sash, debitor certified cheyue papeide t the Village of New Ndaryiond)

, Connor Wallacs ‘ . of the Municipality of
Hamfax , nf the Ceunty of o salernnly
declare that to the best of my knowledge il sbove stabemeals Are e, and the staléments contained inall of the
gnclosures subeitted herawith ane true.

AEitax

Plemse rate: Ae-2oning applications of¢ subject to 2 public heoaring of ehjactions. Informatian included as post of
this application may be distributed to the pubic ps port of the public fotificaticn process.

Sea attached ‘  Clonner tipbince
Signature of Landowser Date Sianature of Applicant or AgentfDate

sl _ o8 st o2t S
Development Officer Receiad

Netes: (for office use only)

Tz MR e Kb LS, B CEDZEM 0 PRI SR U e LD TV :M':Hmiiraxl s LAV G RIS 1 THNL 2R

Page 2ot 2 3

Figure 10 - Application Form — Zzap Consulting Inc. — 07 March 2024




08 April 2024
Staff Report — 7 Atkinson Lane 08 Apri 2024
Application for Re-Zoning g

L1, List of additional inforenation whidh PUST Ly submitted by applicant before the applicatian can ke procassad
110 caples of each flecument required,)

{a) Survey prepared by @ New Bropswick Land Surveyse, or & plan deemsd suitable by the devalopment

Offloer, showi ng:
i Pppiicant'sfevnei’s Lotal fzng) holdings in the immediate area,
ii. Parcel of land which is the subljzct to the a pplicabion and any prapased subdlvision of 139¢s,
iil. The ocation, size and use of land, esserments and existing bulldings of structires na
the subjert prapery,

(Bl Prefiminany Site Plan showing all pruposed site ¥nprovements, parking aress, proposed e
comsiriction, changesfca;aarsimns T exlsting buildings, location and size of gf the reguired utitly and
rruriatipal easern 2nts and beilding setgacks.

{c} Applicatios invitbang propased build Ings or modifications g existing Suildings shall Inctuce 3 floas
plan shewing the ground floor ares, gross floor aves, number of stgries andfor unils, and the width, lewgth
and height of the building,

{d] A fettor of intent providing details of the Propasal: hours of aperation, number of smplsjees,
expected traffic generation, wmd any vther relevant information,

{e] Signatuie of the PrOpCrty Dwemer or attach writken permizsion of the ownar,

Marylans.

dotting Byaw Amandmerny $1.000
Muilcipal Flan Ameidmant 1500
- Blunicipal Blan ang Laning By-law Amandment 51,500

13. Recelpt#: _ )

{Poyments moy be mads by cosk, b o certifled cheque poyabie to the Villaige of Kew Maryland)

i, Connor Wallace S . of the Municipalily of
Halifax of the Cousty of 1151 . Solemnby
declara that bo the hest of ty immfmleaalhhnue statements are lruw, and ehe slatements contained in zIl of the
entlosures submitbed herewith are by,

12. Thiz application mwst be acwmpatled by a lee eash o checus) made payable to the Willzge of Mow

Meass note: Re-zoning opplicotiong ore subject to o preklic hearing of ebfections. teformation eluded gs pori uf
this opplicaiion may be disiritited to thanafiic os part af the public notification praeess,

Roger Ehanmcmm " e

S
il
Signature of LandowrbyDate " Simature of Applcant or Agenit/Dake

Development Officer Received
Mokzs; far ofive use oty

P2 AT LA G, LT o LARKNL BH AR08 0m5 8 1 [T e T -

Page2of 2~
73

Figure 11 - Application Form — Zzap Consulting Inc. — 07 March 2024




Staff Report — 7 Atkinson Lane 08 April 2024
Application for Re-Zoning Page 16 of 18

\-"ﬂihge of New M

584 New Maryland Hwy_, New Maryland. NB E3C 1K1
T. 506,451 8508 F. 506.450.1605 www.vonm.ca

VILLAGE OF NEW MARYLAND
-LAW AMENDMENT NO. 04-01-2024
A BY-LAW TO AMEND THE ZONING BY-LAW

The Council of the V: . of New Maryland, under the authority vested in it by the Community
Planning Act, and amendment thereto, hereby amends Fillage of New Maryland Zoning By-law No. 04-
2019 and enacts as follows:

That Schedule A, entitled “Village of New Maryland Zoning Map.” as attached to By-law No. 04-2019
“Village of New Maryland Zoning By-law” is hereby amended as idenfified on Attachment “A-17 attached to
and forming part of this by-law amendment.

ﬂmpmposeofﬂmammdmanIEME-melmdslmamdﬂdvkaMTA&thmﬂmﬁmﬁﬁed
as PID 75062455, from a Residential Zone Two (R-2) to a Residential Main Street Zone (R-4) for the
development of a 2 (two)-storey 10 (ten)-umit apartment building, subject to the execution of a development
agreement in accordance with the Community Planning Act, supra:

Read First Time:
(By Title Only)
Read Second Time:
(By Title Only)
Read Third Time:
(In Its Entirety)

Read Final Time
(By Title Only) and ENACTED:

MAYOR CAO/CLERK
Judy Wilson-Shee Cynthia Geldart

Figures 12 - Draft Zoning By-law Amendment 04-01-2024 - Attachment ‘A-1"




Staff Report — 7 Atkinson Lane

Application for Re-Zoning

08 April 2024
Page 17 of 18

Village of New Maryland
Zoning By-Law Amendment No. 04-01-2024

N.Th

Judy Wilsen-Shee Cynthin Geldert

Figure 13 - Draft Zoning By-law Amendment 04-01-2024 - Attachment ‘A-1’




<

08 April 2024

Staff Report — 7 Atkinson Lane
Application for Re-Zoning

Page 18 of 18

puejiiepy MaN Jo aBe|jIA ‘UB|d JoISepy shemayig g s|iesf

aup] (WM 2um W SL'E B) aunq LE] § 0 ._aﬁmhﬂum 9
w_u;ov_mr prlg e sauD] 3iyynlL £ iy uondo L Mg _._u._EG_:on v asn-UINW 5 ﬂ&&o& ‘
Z ._ wg | ._ wg'z ._ En...._ wez 1t ._En.-._ wgz ._ wo'c .# wee'g ._ wg'e ._

Joynb v qind
W3 Q apnauUl SPIBAIINOY (IJON

s8UDT 8Y1g PROY-UQ YHM [IR4] PIRAB|NOG 8SN-1}|NW - | UOLDISG 55047

— Proposed Multi-Use Trail along Edge of New Maryland Highway

: Cross Section

Figure 14




ATKINSON LANE

ISSUED FOR REVIEW 02.15.2024

BOWERS

CONSTRUCTION

3




AchD24%"

EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS WHCH AFFECT THE WORK OF THS PROJECT, NO ALLOWANCE YALL BE MADE FOR FAILURE TONOTE SITE CONDITICHS.
10, ALL AREAS TO BE LEFT (N CLEAN CONGITION AT THE END OF EACHDAYS WORK.

FREDERICTON, NB

Doscription Prefoct pame.

p——
e o

mmmme e oo e BOWERS STREET PERSPECTIVE
TR AT OSCRETACE MM TUMS IO N LR CUBNNOUING . o, e ATKINSON LANE

CLARIFICATION OR SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION REGARDING THE INTENT OF THE DRAWINGS WILL BE PROVIDED, .
L e AOPERIY O AVGATER 8 CAN ERPORUGED, S0P, CONSTRUCTION =

e o —

m;:ﬂggzﬁu. _zg&PMm(Omimwﬂmoﬂmw BETWEEN  Project addros.
2 CM
PER WOR NOTE

SPECIFIED, THE CONTRACTCR SHALL NOTIFY THE ARGHITECT ECFORE(LPLEMENTATION. oo BOWERS CONSTRUCTION

e T ——

A AU

24-05




AthD 406"

[E—— e Dencription

Sumg Profectaame. (Drawing e

ToBE ScAED, VERFY ALL
ANGIESWTH THE ARCHTECT AXO VIEWS
2. THE ARCHITECT BEARS NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE INTERPRETATION THE CONTRACTOR. GRAPHIG. >|—|—A_2moz —l>zm
CLARIFICATION OR SLPPLEMENTARY IN-ORMATION REGARDING THE INTENT OF THE DRAWINGS WILL BE PROVIDED.
3. AL PRINTS AND SPECFICATION TARE ARCHTECT, COPIED, OR
o BTN POSE U T PROVAL OF W Ao WA CONSTRUCTION s oo
4. CONSTRUCTION MUST CONFORM TO ALL. , BY-LAS, AND REQUIRE) HAVING JURISDICTION. 2024-02-15 5:20:17 PM
§. THE ARCRITECTLRAL DRAWINGS ATE TO 5 READ IN CONXINCTION WITH THE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS, (N CASE OF CIFFERENCES BETWEEN
CONSULTANTS' DOCUMENTS WITH RESPECT T QUALITY, SIZES GR SCOPE OF WORK.THE GREATER SHALL APPLY. cicat True oty Prfeetodress Caw
6. ALL GUARDS & HANDRALS 10 CONFORM T NATIONAL BUWLDING CODE. b oM
7. AL DINENSIONS SHOWN TO FACE OF STUD ON EXTERIOR WALLS, £ CENTRELINE OF INTERIOR WALLS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED, —  CM|
817 ANITEUS NECESSARY FOR THE INSTALLATION AND PROPER WORKUIANSHE OF MATERIALS LNDER THS CONTRAGT ANDIS NOT NOTED OR Creckadby
e, T et AILERDN BOWERS CONSTRUCTION FREDERICTON, N8
9. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIELE FOR OBTAINING ALL ON SIE DIUENSIONS & KEASUREMENTS AND SHALL BECOME THOROUGHLY FAMLIAR WITH THE l d -
EXISTING SITE CONDIIONS HSCH ASFECT THE WORK OF TS PROJECT. NO ALLOWANCE WL B2 NAGE FOR FALRE TONGTE SHE CONDTONS, CISiGN CO e
0. ALL AREAS TO B LEFT IN CLEAN CONDITION AT THE END OF EACHDAYS WORK.
Hatar, s 2405




A DI

GENERAL NOTES:

3, ALL PRINTS AND SPECIFICATIONS RELATED TO THS PROJECT ARE HTECT,
‘LSEDFOR CONSTRUCTICN PURPOSEB WITHOUT THE APPROVAL OF THE ARCHITECT INWRITING,

4, CONSTRUCTION MUST CONFORM TO ALL ARPLICABLE CCDE, BY-LAWS, AND REQUIREMENTS OF AUTHORITIES HAVING RISDICTION

5. THE ARCHITECTLRAL DRAWINGS ARE T6 BE READIN CON/NCTION WITH THE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS. IN CASE OF DIFFERENCES BETWEEN
CONSULTANTS' DOCUMENTS WITHRESPECT TO QUALITY, SIZES OR SCOPE OF WORK, THE GREATER SHALL APPLY.

6. ALLGUARD & HANDRALS TO CONFORM 10 NATIONAL BUSLDING CODE.

7. ALL DIMENSIONS SHOWN TO FACE OF STUD ON EXTERIOR WALLS, & CENTRELINE OF INTERIOR WALLS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

8. IF ANITEM I3NECESSARY FOR THE INSTALLATION AND PROPER WORK THS CONTRAC
SPECIFED, NOTIFY
9. THE CONTRACIOR (SRESP ON SITE DIMENS MENTS AND SHALL BECOLE THORD

EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS

THE WORK OF THS PROJECT. NO ALLOWANGE WILL 88 MADE FOR FALLURE TONOTE SITE CONDITIONS.
AL

Hoider HS

omagss

"BOWERS

CONSTRUCTION

Fraect e

ATKINSON LANE

BOWERS CONSTRUCTION

True Narte

Projectaddiess

FREDERICTON, NB

Brav
by

(Chackadby ©




Hh DU

Foundation AXO 1

@ Foundalion AXO 3

@ Foundation AXO 2

@ Foundation AXO 4

GENSRALNOTES:

1. DRAWINGS ATE NOY TO EE SCALED, CONTRAGTORWILL VERIFY ALL
"REPORY ANY DISCREPANGIES WITH THE DRAWINGS TO THE ARCHTECT BEFORE COMMENCING WORK.

2 THE ARCHTECT BEARS VO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE INTERPRETATION OF THE DRAWINGS BY THE CONTRACTOR, UPON APPLICATION, GRAPHIG
CLARIFICATION OR SUFPLEMENTARY INFORMATION REGARDING THE INTENT OF THE DRAWINGS WIL BE PROVIDED,

2 ALL PRINTS AND SPECIFICATIONS RELATED TO THS PROJECT ARE THE PRI 3 COPED, OR

1, AL DIVENSIONS SHO! STUDCN EXTERICRWALLS, INTERICS OTHERWISE NOTED,

B.IFANITELLIS NECE: INSTALL ATION AND PROPE| MATERIALS CONTRACT ANDISNOTNOTED OR
‘SPECIFIED, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE ARCHITECT BEFORE (MPLEMENTATION.

9. THE CONTRACTOR {S RESPONSIBLE FOR ORTAINING ALL ON SITE DIMENSIONS & MEASURELENTS AND SHALL BECOME THOROUGHLY FAMLIAR WITH THE.
'EXISTING STTE CONDITIONS WHICH AFFECT THE WORK OF THIS FROJECT, NO ALLOWANCE WILL BE ADE FOR FAILURE TO NOTE SITE CONDITIONS.

0.8

‘Doacriplion

Dato,
[0z 202

=
—
2 —
Gien
Z=

=

==

8

Holtax NS

022022985

BOWERS

CONSTRUCTION

Pefectaame.

ATKINSON LANE

Ceawing e

FOUNDATION AXOS

ED EQ
2024-02-15 5:20:30 PM

BOWERS CONSTRUCTION

T Naan

Projectsddeess

FREDERICTON, NB




Az D208

240 |2e-0" [2v-o 240"
-0 13-0° 1r-o [ -0

[ 100" 13- -0 130

21-0°
240"

T
g0
@0

150
150"

@
®

-0 " 130 ¥ -0 " 2 - - 13- " 1 " 130 -0 . [
24'-0" 24' -
h v Ll 4 3
] 1 [ra0- o 1 H
H
H
|
P—— no. ‘Dascriplion. Dot ‘Stamp Projact name Draning e

jozoczze

BOWERS
AT SLPPLENENTAY I ORANTION EGAROING THE INTENT O THE RANGS WL CE PROVDED, ce ATKINSON LANE

3. ALL PRINTS AND SPECIFICATIONS RELATED 10 THS PROJECT ARE THE PROPERTY OF ARCHITECT. DESIGN CANNOT BE REPORDUCED, COPIED, OR

USEDFGR CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES W THOUT THE APPROVAL OF THE ARCHTECT INWRITING. CONSTRUCT |ON et
4 CONSTRUCTION IAST GONFORM T0 AL APPLICABLE CODE, BY-LANS, AND REQUIELENTS OF AUTHORITIES HAVING ARISDICTION. 2024-02-15 5:20:32 PM
5. THE ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS ARE O B READIN CORLHICTION Wik THE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS, [N CASE OF DIFFERENCES BETWEEN.

'CONSULTANTS' DOCUMENTS WITHRESPECT T QUALITY, SIZES OR SCOPE OF WORK, THE GREATER SHALL APRLY. Citent | True North. .  Profest address
6. ALL GUARDS & HANDRAILS TO CONFORM TO NATIONAL BUILDING CODE. .
.>EIgm—g-ﬁqg‘qmchxuemEﬁ”ﬂ%ﬂi)—hﬂbﬂiﬁﬂ.ﬁiiﬁ!i!ﬁusmsg%g rewT
L aeenzom oo o LS CETEE O LM SR enon i

'SPECIFIED, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE ARCHITECT BEFORE IMPLEMENTATION.
| TECTRD RTINS S e e ALERLE BOWERS CONSTRUCTION m@ FREDERIGTON, N8

. NO ALLOWANCE WILL BE MADE FOR FALURE TO NOTE SITE CONDITIONS. SiCN CO.

Fotfar, NS aion atcbgmal com wz2s22m8

10, ALL AREAS

| Projects momher




Heh D2

S . . T = - - = —
1 2 3 HE: 5} 16 7 i8 19 113
= - W s e - ot e e
T T To-or ! ;
-0 260 j-o 240 i2e-0
o : o G B - G : o [ ; & o p [
a1 a K 1 )
B e, P a; B ] 8 a!

Sy A
[ &

& &
(B = B
b &
3t g
= ®
(G A-ich
) 3 )

E = @

“.H__EI__ =
==l
h ===
(D |k - iD*
% &
3 :
LEAA A E"
ey
ores ‘Doscription u J... \#ﬂ Projestnama. [Orawtng s
1. CRAWINGS ARE HOT TOBE SCALED. CONTRACTOR WILL VERIFY ALL 0] AND
B T —— wosm zm ATKINSON LANE LEVEL 00 - BASEMENT
(CLARIFICATION CR SUPPLENENTARY INFORMATION REGARDING THE INTENT OF THE DRAWINGS WILL BE PROVIDED.
oA T2 L St (ol 7o, o CONSTRUCTION = =
4. CONSTRUCTION MUST CORFORM TO ALL APPLICABLE CODE, EY-LAWS, AND REQUIREMENTS OF AUTHORITIES HAVING JURISDICTION. 1/4"=1~0* | 2024-02-15 5:20:33 PM
5. THE ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS ARE TO B READ N CONJUNCTION WITH THE STRUGTURAL DRAWINGS, IN CASE OF DIFFERENCES BETWEEN
‘CONSULTANTS' DOCUMENTS WITH RESPECT TO GUALITY, SIZES OR SCOPE OF WORK, THE GREATER SHALL APPLY. E [Tose Natr Project sdaress.

1. ALL DIVENSIONS SHOWN T FACE OF STUID ON EXTERIOR WALLS, & CENTRELINE OF INTERIOR WALLS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED,

9. 1F ANITEMISNECESSARY FOR THE INSTALLATION AND PROPER WORKMANSHP OF NATERIALS LNDER THS CONTRACT ANDIS NOTNGTED OR
‘SPECIFED, THE CONTRAGTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE ARCHITECT EEFORE IMLEMENTATION.

9. THE CONTRACIOR 1S RESFONSIBLE FOR OSTANNG ALL ON SITE DXMENSIONS & MEASUREUENTS AND SHALL BECOME THORDUGHLY FAMLIAR WITH THE
EXis THE WOR! 'NO ALLOWANCE WILL BE MADE FOR FAILURE TO NOTE SITE CORDITIONS.

10.AL

A
C

ILERDY
EN.CO

28:C

Halfar, H3.

9922022045

BOWERS CONSTRUCTION

s>

FREDERICTON, NB




AhD2u"

. -, . P
13} 53 (6 7 {8 g 10 a1
e e e e R — - -
oo H i 3
i 2400 20 f2e-0 %
1v-0r P 130" -0t P 13- 0 116 P 1300 11-0° :, 130 AT-0 5 13-0° i
f Kl K] 4 i 4
; i !
i i i
: :

o
Waiee

Ty A R
ST : — ey

s
Jin
i &
& H]
v e
i it
sBr | F 4B:
& 5
5|t Blm
22 e
R Aren
_,O T ..O ‘
8 2
sDr| ¥ L«
2 B
mw o
(E \L:ﬁ 4 E 3

: : :
1.0 Q-0 §
# ;,
i 1
- . - =,
] 18] t 9} ) 11}
: o e . R
na. Duserdption Dala sump Projectoams Ormwhg e
GenERAL NOTES: 5 Oy
R e — wos m wm LEVEL 01 - MAIN
2. 7H ARCHITECT BEARS NO RESPONSIALTY FOR THE INTERPRETATION OF THE DRANGS BY THE CONTRACTOR. LFON APPLICATION, GRAPHC ATKINSON LANE
‘CLARIFICATION OR SLPPLEMENTARY IKFORKATION REGARDING THEINTENT OF THE DRAYNGS WILL BE PROVIED
AL (ONS RELAT THE FROPERTY OF ARCHITEGT. DESIGN CANNOT BE REPORDUCED, COPIED, OR cO NSTRUC TION £ Drte
OSES Wi THOUT OF THE ARCHITECT INWRITING. "= 1 2024-02-15 5:20:34 PM
4. CONSTRUCTION MUST CONFORM TO ALL APPLICABLE COOE, GY-LAWS, AND REQUIRENENTS OF AUTHORITIES HAVING JURISICTION. /4= 1.0% 20
5 HE ARGHTECTLRAL CRAWNGS R TO 52 READ N CONKNCTION WTH THE STRLICTURAL DRAWINGS, N CASE OF IFFERENCES SETWEEN ) T Frofetadrens Dran
CONSULTANTS' DOCURENTS WITHRESPEGT TO QUALITY, SZES 0 SCOPE OF WORK,THE GREATER SHALL APFLY. = = o
¢ AL GUARDS & HANDRALS T0 GONFORA 10 NATICNAL BULDING CO0E.
7. AL DRSNS SHOW ONXTERIORWALL n e
o FANITERISNEC NOER
SPECHIED, HE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE ARGAITECT BEFORE IPLELENTATICN. ALERDY BOWERS CONSTRUCTION @ FREDERICTON, NB
. 12 CONTHAGTOR IS RESPORSIELE FOR GBTAINIG AL ON SITE SADSHAL L L~
EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS WHCH AFFECT THE WORK, OF THIS PROJECT, E 1 DESIGN CO Fralects mumber
to.aL i it 13 swmncggralon 220220




21"

] :
83 793 (10}

#ch D238

[E——— o Deacrlpilan Somp Frjectario DrningWie

1. DRAWINGS ARE NOT TO BE SCALED. VERFYALL

e e COMSENNI, v, et curic wosm zm ATKINSON LANE LEVEL 02 - UPPER

‘CLARFIGATION OR SLPPLENENTARY IN-ORMATION REGARDING THE INTENT OF THE DRAWINGS WILL BE FROVIDED.
3. ALLPRINTS AND SPECIFICATIONS RELATED TO THS PROJEGT ARE THE PROPERTY OF ARCHTECT, DESIGN GANNOT EE REPORDUCED, COPIED, OR

'USED FOR GONSTRUCTION PURROSES WATHOUT THE AFPROVAL OF THE ARCHTECT INWAITING. CONSTRUCTION Sede oste
4. CONSTRUCTION MUST CONFCRM TO ALL APPLICABLE CODE, BY-LAWS, AND REQURENENTS OF AUTHORITIES HAVING JURISDICTION 114" = 1.0* | 2024-02-15 5:20;36 PM
5. THE ARCHITECTLRAL GRAWNGS AR RG] DRAWINGS. IN CASE

‘CONSULTANTS' DOCUMENTS WITHRESPECT TO QUALITY, SIZES OR SCOPE OF WORK, THE GREATER SHALL APRLY, Caent True North Preject address Ormn
£ ALL GUARDS & HANDRALS TO CONFORM TO NATIONAL BUILDING CODE. b oM
7. ALLDINENSIONS SHOWN TO FACE OF STUD ON EXTERIOR WALLS, & CENTREUINE OF INTERIOR WALLS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED,
4 JF ANITEMIS NECESSARY FOR THE INSTALLATION AND PROPER WORKUANSHEP OF WATERIALS LNOER THS GONTRACT ANDIS NOTNOTED OR @ Creetcaty

‘SPECIFIED, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE ARCHIECT| MENTATION.
O T e LS R Ao G B VA L W ACHELENTS A 4 BOLE TN AR T AlILE BOWERS CONSTRUCTION
. EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS WHICH AFFECT THE WORK OF THIS PROUECT, NO ALLOWANCE WILL BE WADE FOR FAILURE 0 NOTE SITE CONDITIONS. Dis:ic

19, ALL

FREDERICTON, NB

Z=m
=
O==

Hatra NS 022020045




AthD 243"

[A Y%
5
= RIDGEVENT S
B ¥ PO,
)
ale
¥ia
(Cr | % =
@
D%
1)
5
/..m;.L -

g}
J

GENGRALNOTES:

1 TOBESCALED. VERFY AL
'REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES WITH THE DRAWINGS TO THE ARCHITECT BEFORE COMMENCING WORK.

2. THE ARCHITECT BEARS N0 RESRGHSIBILITY FOR THE INTERPRETATION OF cRAHE
'CLARIFICATION OR SUPPLEWENTARY INFORMATION REGARDING THE INTENT OF THE DRARINGS WILL EEE PROVIDED.

2. AL PRINTS AND SPEGIFICATIONS RELATED 10 THS PROJECT ARE THE P 3 COPIED, 07t

@ ALL GUARDS & HANDRALS T0 CONFORM TO NATIONAL BULDING CODE.

7. AL DIMENSIONS SHOWN T0 FACE EXTERICR WAL, L BUMLESS OTHERWISENOTED,

a ESSARY FOR N AND PROPER Wi NDER THS CONTRACT ANDI
‘SPECIFIED, THE CONTRAGTOR SHALL HOTIFY THE ARCHTECY FEFORE IPLEMENTATION.

9, THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINNG ALL N SITE DIMENSIONS & MEASUREMENTS AND SHALL BECOME THOROUGHLY FAMLIAR WAITH THE
EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS WHCH AFFECT THE WORK OF THS PROJECT, NO ALLOWANCE WILL BE MADE FOR FALURE TONOTE SITE CORDITIONS.

10. ALL AREAS TO BE LEFT IN CLEAN CONDITION AT THE END OF EACHDAYS WORK.

Dascription

Data.

nocm

Hatfar, 08

22022845

BOWERS

CONSTRUCTION

ATKINSON LANE

ROCF

2024-02-15 5:20:38 PM

Crent

BOWERS CONSTRUCTION

Yo Nots

Frojec sidiess

FREDERICTON, NB




#e DR

. e e s
N 2 £33 17 8 11
i 2-0 H 240 A I 200 i i

! 140" oo f f i 107 L -0

[
!
t:
,
ﬁ
i
I
:
ri
i
:

200 UPPER -,
10 - 4

" GARASE_.t:
99 - 0" -

BASEMENT
ag.pg

N o DBescription Dats Sump rojectname. Omwigste
GENERAL NOTES! 1 023002024
1 TOBE SCALED. VERIFY AL Yo

BEARS musﬁ;i#mus uﬁﬁgmsn.ﬁﬁs.‘?ﬂﬁﬁaﬂ . GRAPH | w OE m z m SOUTH ELEVATION
o T RN AT ML 3 D CORCS L B R /P AT, GHPHC i ATKINSON LANE
D F R TN FLREOEESWITGUT T APPROUA OF o ARCHTEC MR o 1 o ROUCED, COPED, CONSTRUCTION S oee
4. CONSTRUCTION MUST CONFORM T0 ALL APPLICABLE CODE, EY-LANS, AND REQUIREMENTS OF AUTHORITIES HAVING JURISOICTION.

114" =1-07 | 2024-02-155:20:58 PM
. THE ARCHTECTURAL DRAWINGS ARE TO BE REAC N CONJUNCTION WITH THE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS. IN CASE OF DIFFERENCES BETWEEN

CONSULTANTS' DOCUMENTS WiTH RESPECT TO QUALITY, SIZES OR SCOPE OF WORK, THE GREATER SHALL AFPLY.
0. ALL GUARDS & HANDRAILS TO CONFORM TO NATIONAL BUILDING CODE.

Caent Toun Narta Projectaddmas =
by

7. ALLDINENSICNS SHOWN T0 FACE OF STUD ON EXTERIGR WALLS, & CENTRELINE OF INTERIOR WALLS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.
8. IF ANITEMIS NECESSARY FOR THE INSTALLATION AND PROPER WORKMANSHIP OF UATERIALS UNDER THS GONTRACT ANDIS NGT NOTED OR.

™

==

el R T AILERLY BOWERS CONSTRUCTION FREDERICTON, N3 -
EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS WHICH AFFECT THE WORK GF THS PROJECT. NO ALLOANGE WILL B2 WADE FOR FAILURE TONOTE SITE CONDITIONS. DFSIGN CO [Pt wamter

fo.AL Falta NS oB22002Re5 24-05




DS

- —— N USTRUSS ..
138 -6

200 UPPER .. .,
10~

100 - KA on

- T

-
il

i ot

T == o
— = e = i :
1. TOBE SCALEO. VERIFY ALL
R B RS A e T SO COMMEICHO TG w OE m m m NORTH ELEVATION
2R EE! LAY Foh i TERPRCIATIN OF 1 EPANGS Y TE CONTRACTCR. LEGNAFPICATIOH, TG ATKINSON LANE
A o on NGRS T MU B T Ao SRR
e S ST s 3 coneaon =
oA osa T AT oL L CATLCTIATEE CONSTRUCTION - : 1
4, CONSTRUGTION MUST CONFORM T0 ALL APPLICABLE CODE, BY-LAWS, AND REQUIRENENTS OF AUTHORITIES HAVING URISDICTION. /47 = 110" | 2024-02-155:21:21 P
5. THE ARCHITECTLRAL DRAWINGS ARE TO BE READIN CONAUNCTION WITH THE STRUCTLRAL DRAWINGS, IN CASE OF DIFFERENCES BETWEEN s Py - D
‘CONSULTANTS DOCUMENTS WITHRESPECT TO QUALTY, SIZE8 OR SCGPE OF WORK. THE GREATER SHALL APPLY. chent rue o et s by
g T o T AL MR om
.—,Eﬂggﬁm.gzmu;nm%ugozggiz o Courhedby
8. [F ANIYEM1S NECESSARY FOR THE INSTALLATION AND PROPER K wchiaby
L oW T TG ShonE HELRABATO 10N
e s £ SLSAIE & JCASAEAEATS S0 ECEUS T P T ALERDN BOWERS CONSTRUCTIO FREDGRICTON, N3 -
'EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS WHICH AFFECT THE WORK OF THIS PROJECT. NO ALLOWANCE WILL BE MADE FOR FALURE TO NOTE SITE CONDITIONS, JESIGN CO. | Projerts pumier
10.ALLAREAS Halfa, NS sieionorhpgaat com 023622048 24-05




Fech D2436"

{3}

4g-0

S

5, USTRUSS
HNE -6
. %3200 - UPPER
=S 0= 4"

25, BASEMENT
-

200 . UPPER_. .1,
ERter

I@% oE J

__ BASEMENT i
59 -8 S

‘GENERAL NOTES:
1. DRAWINGS ARE NOT TOBE SCALED. VERIFY ALL

REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES WITH THE DRAWINGS TO THE ARCHITECT BEFORE COMMENCING WORK.

QARFICATIO! RY IN oF BE PROVIDED.

. ALL PRINT: ROJECT ARE THE P ACHTECT.
USEDFOR THE APPROVAL OF THE HRITING.

8. ALL GUARDS & HANORALS 10 CONFORM TO NATIOHAL BULEING CODE.

4 CONSTRUCTION KUST GONFORM 10 ALL APPLICABLE CODE, BY-LAS, AND REGUREMENTS OF AUTHORITIES HAVING ARISDICTION.
5 THE ARGHITECTURAL DRAWINGS ARE 70 BE READ N COMILNCTION WITH THE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS. IN CASE OF DIFFERENCES BETWEEN
'GONSULTANTS DOCUMENTS WITH RESPECT 10 QUALITY, SIZE3 OR SCOPE OF WORK, THE GREATER SHALL APPLY.

1. AL DIENSIONS SHOUN T0 ACE OF STUD ON EXTERIOR WALLS, & CENTREUNE OF NTERIOR WALLSUNLESS CnERus o,

TALLATION KUANSHP OF MATERIALS
" PECPED, HE CoNTAADTON AL NOTIFY T ARCHTECT P NELEAENTATO

10. ALL AREAS TOBE LEFT INCLEAN CONDITION AT THE END OF EACHDAYS YIORK.

9. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTANENG ALt ON SITE DIMENSIONS & MEASUREMENTS AND SHAL BECOME THOROUGHLY FAMLIAR WITHTHE
EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS WHCHAFFEGT THE WORK OF THS PROJECT. N ALLOWANCE WILL B MADE FOR FALURE TO HOTE SITE CONDITIONS.

Dascription

Bato
r20cme

Halse, NS

02202 1645

BOWERS

CONSTRUCTION

Frestmome

ATKINSON LANE

WEST ELEVATION

E Da

147= 0% | 2024-02-15 5:21:33 PM

Ciont

BOWERS CONSTRUCTION

Projectstarers

FREDERICTON, NB

rawn
cm




‘E)} D} C 1B
o . - et
- ; oo
i e P - FEG

s N 3 )

z o
: 2
Lo USTRUSS _ g o — - US TRUSS -2,
BN 6" 18 -6
N Y
« 200-UPPER | | e — — e e = — {200 UPPER ;7
EP T by o 1047
ke hi
2|2 22
8 L]
B i
M M
- &
i DASEMENT, — o BASEMENT ooy
cp DASEMENT e ——— - A% Bo g

At 24538"

‘GENERAL NOTES:

o Dascdption Data
1 [Pz

Project cama.

L

TOBESCAED.

i RIFY Al
"REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES WITH THE DRAWINGS TO THE ARCHITECT BEFORE COMUENGING WORK.

3. ALL PRINTS AND SPECIFCATIONS RELATED T THS PROJECT ARE THE PROPERTY OF ARCHITECT, DESIGN CANNOT AE REPORDUCED, COPIED, OR
USED FOR CONSTRUCTION PURROSES WITHOUT THE APPROVAL OF THE ARCHITECT INWRITING.

4. CONSTRUCTION MUST CONFORM TO ALL APPLICABLE CODE, BY-LAWS, AND REQUREWENTS OF AUTHORITIES HAVING JURISDIGTION

5. THE ARCHITECTLRAL DRAWINGS ARE TO S5 READIN CONIWCTION WITH THE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS. IN CASE OF DIFFERENCES BETWEEN
‘CONSULTANTS' DOCUKENTS WITH RESPECT TO QUALITY, SIZES OR SCOPE OF WORK, THE GREATER SHALL APPLY.

8. ALL GUARDS & HANDRALS 10 CONFORMTO NATIONAL BLILEING CODE,
)

BOWERS

ATKINSON LANE

Drawing e

EAST ELEVATION

Seake

Oale
14" = 120" | 2024.02-155:21:52 PM

T o Frojsct adéreee

W CONSTRUCTION

7. ALL DIMENSIONS SHOWN TO FACE OF VAL
s

ESSARY FOR THE N
SPECIFIED, THE GONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE ARGHTECT EEFORE (MPLENENTATION.

9. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINNG ALL ON SITE DIMENSIONS & MEASUREMENTS AND SHALL BECOME THORGUGHLY FAMILIAR WITH THE A
'EXISVING SITE CONOITIONS WHICH AFFEC] THE WORK GF THSPROJECT. NO ALLOWANCE WiLL B MADE FOR FAILURE TONGTE SITE CORDITIONS. bl

16, ALL AREAS TOBELEFT

NOTEDOR

BOWERS CONSTRUCTION

FREDERICTON, NB

w2208

Hattar,HS
—

[Own
by

Chuskedby

Prafscs mumber




: o4 —ol~ 2024
T | | | 7 Aflmdon

y . “ 0\-/
d/?{uasan Z@wﬂ% he, #lew Moy S of
%@ﬁfz}%zikwfca eseilondiad Fema(R) .
ﬁ)% bve 2 gphordd Aoy ey guay .
Z o, 7/%4/00 ot 2Ae Coypap <ovdel

| Cr /gz;zrf&/m%u Jé/ .}ﬁuﬂ/ﬁ%cm e . ,
%Zmd Lotalc s Wew OThors /707:4/
U e pAleavani 7%@2 M/zém%ozof'

22 Ciasas Lowe . ) RE

cCEIVED

APR 03 20




Rob Pero

From: Village Office

Sent: April 3, 2024 2:27 PM
To: Rob Pero

Subject: FW: Contact VONM

]
H

From: Jotform <noreply@jotform.com> % |
Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2024 2:03 PM ; APR 03 202
To: Village Office <office @vonm.ca> g
Subject: Re: Contact VONM bl Lo e
Contact VONM
Name ron stewart
E-mail b e o
Phone Number (E3C 1B4) (506) - )
Message In response to the PAC meeting.and public

hearing for the proposed 10 unit apt
development at 7 Atkinson Lane - we feel this
proposed development is NOT reasonable
for this location for the following reasons:

- 1. Proximity of 5 driveways onto Atkinson so
close to the Highway corner/stop sign.
2. Proximity of an additional shared driveway
access just below the busy intersection.
3. Transport truck & vehicular traffic coming
down the hill is too fast for additional
congestion in this area. :
4. Baker Brook residents already have 4
points to negotiate when turning left into the
City. Incoming from the City, outgoing from
the Village, Atkinson exiting towards the City,
and those turning left into Atkinson. There is
little time now to safely exit our Court without
added access across the Highway.

We hope these safety concerns will be
seriously considered by the Planning
advisory Committee for the Monday April 8th

1



~ meeting, as well 5 the Public Hearing:in
. -May.

Sincerely, :
Ron & Martine Stewart
9 Baker Brook Lane

- We feelthe addltronaltraffrc wrll pose satety '
,concems not only for the surroundmg
re5|dents but for all who travel into and out |

s 'of the Vltlage every day




